

Vancouver Chapter Harley Owners Group

Business Meeting Minutes – November 4, 2017

The meeting was called to order by Director Chris Ferguson at 10:00 a.m.

Who rode today: 1 member rode today.

New Members: 1 new member – Patty. She rides a Heritage Softail and has been riding for 2 years.

NEWS from TREV DEELEY MOTORCYCLES® (CHAPTER SPONSOR):

Harmony Poisson, Marketing & Promotions Coordinator, Trev Deeley Motorcycles®

- Movember fundraiser in November! More information attached and at the store.
 - Motorcycle Photo Booth to the left of the reception desk. (HOG members do qualify to win)
- In store Promotions:
 - TDMC Free Gift with purchase starting Nov 12th
 - Sportster Promo free ABS and security
 - Free LED install with service or storage
 - Longblock Financing (Contact Service for Details)
 - Military Program Discounts
 - No Cost Extended Factory Warranty
- November 11th Trev Deeley Motorcycles[®] will be closed for Remembrance Day.
- November 19th TDMC is holding a Sales Symposium in the Conference Centre 1pm to 2:30pm. If you would like to work as a Sales Person at TDMC, or know of someone who would like to perform this type of work, this is the time to see what retail sales is all about. Please RSVP to Harmony or email: events@trevdeeley.com.
- Ladies Shopping Night coming up, November 22nd from 6 pm– 8:30pm.(Must RSVP)
- Black Friday/Orange Monday Sales November 24th -26th
- December 2nd will be Ugly Christmas Sweater Day in store with prizes!

- Double Points for Regular HOG[®] Members who purchase merchandise December 1st to 5th.
- For those with children, grandchildren or pets, Photos with Santa will be December 9th & 10th, 11am-3pm. There will also be a Used Bike Sale at this time.
- The Service Department is now closed Sunday and Mondays until Spring 2018.
- Sun Run Team There is a Trev Deeley Corporate team if you were going to register, be sure to join our team. It is \$49 including a Sun Run shirt and registration.
- Blog of Staff / HOG Adventures please send any pics and rough stories for Harmony to share.

OLD BUSINESS:

- Oct 7, 2017 Vancouver HOG[®] Chapter Meeting 10 AM TDMC. <u>H.O.G.[®] Season</u> <u>Ender Ride</u> – followed the Chapter meeting. Destination was Steveston.
- Oct 14, 2017 HOG[®] Ride Shady Grove Antique Car Trip. 17 members met in Abbotsford and enjoyed a wonderful display of antique vehicles as well as other historical items that would be found in a house or store. Thanks, once again, to Doug for suggesting this event.
- Oct 21-28, 2017 Pre-carved Pumpkins were delivered to Trev Deeley Motorcycles. And judging took place on Saturday, Oct 28th.
- Oct 28, 2017 Harleyween Party 11 AM 3 PM sponsored by the Vancouver HOG[®] and Trev Deeley Motorcycles. Several members dressed up in costume and came out to enjoy the festivities. Prizes were given out as follows:
 - Carla 1st Place for her "Carved Pumpkin"
 - Darwin honourable mention (pumpkin)
 - Maria 1st Place for her "Costume" Nun
 - Carla 2nd Place for her "Costume" Witch
 - Patrick honourable mention (costume)
 - \circ Dale and Carla 1st Place in the "Cheezy Toss" game
 - Maria and Pat -2^{nd} Place in the "Cheezy Toss" game

NEW BUSINESS:

- Nov 4, 2017 Vancouver HOG[®] Chapter Meeting 10 AM TDMC. Join the Vancouver Chapter for their monthly meeting in the Deeley Motorcycle Conference Room. Bring your Vancouver HOG Chapter membership card for great door prizes.
- Nov 5, 2017 HOG[®] Brunch 11am The Buffet at the Grand Villa Casino (old Sheraton Villa), 4331 Dominion St, Burnaby. A Sign-up Sheet was circulated at the October meeting, and 18 members signed up.

- Nov 18, 2017 Executive Officer Meeting 9 AM Noon TDMC. All officers are requested to be in attendance. We will be setting the calendar of activities for 2018 at the meeting. If chapter members have any rides (evening, daily, weekend) that they would like to place on the calendar, please send your information to Tammy, our Activities Officer.
- November 25, 2017 Vancouver HOG[®] Christmas dinner/dance will be held at the Atrium Hotel on Hastings Street (near Renfrew). Cost is \$40/person and only 65 tickets are available. Please see Kyoko at the Reception desk to purchase your tickets. A block of rooms has been set aside at the Atrium Hotel for \$109/night. Please quote "VANHOG" to book one of the rooms in the block. There are 12 rooms left and they will be released after Nov 11th.
- July 12-14, 2018 Western Regional Rally in Kelowna, BC. As the host hotel is already sold out, a block of 28 rooms has been secured (by Chris Ferguson) at the Ramada Inn, which is right beside the host hotel. Please let her know if you are planning on attending. There are 7 rooms left in the block. She will add your name to the block. You will then be given a confirmation number and can then phone the hotel yourself and secure your room with a credit card.
- July 15, 2018 Chapter 30th Anniversary! An open contest for our 30th anniversary logo was held. 3 members have submitted drawings. Prizes will be awarded for the design that is chosen and if approved. It will be available on pins and patches hopefully by our meeting and renewal party in January.
- Aug 29 Sept 2, 2018 115th Anniversary of Harley Davidson, Milwaukee. If you are planning to attend, Diane has found rooms outside of Milwaukee at the Holiday Inn for \$143.00 U.S. Need to book ASAP. Let Diane know if you are interested. More information regarding the anniversary can be found at http://www.harley-davidson.com/content/h-d/en_US/home/events/115-celebration.html.

Door prizes, donated by the Chapter, were awarded to Dan F. Sharon R. Albert S.

The Birthday draw winner for the month of November was Ralph.

Adjournment: Meeting was adjourned at 10:20am.

NEXT MEETING: Saturday, December 2, 2017, 10:00 a.m. at TDMC.